She-Hulk Episode Guide

Episodes 001–009

Last episode aired Thursday October 13, 2022









© 2022 marvelcinematicuniverse. fandom.com

The summaries and recaps of all the She-Hulk episodes were downloaded from https://www.imdb.com and $https://www.disneyplus.com and https://marvelcinematicuniverse.fandom.com and processed through a perl program to transform them in a <math>M_EX$ file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text @ @!

This booklet was $\ensuremath{\texttt{KTE}}\xspaceXed$ on October 14, 2022 by footstep11 with create_eps_guide v0.69

Contents

Season 1

aso	on 1	1
1	A Normal Amount of Rage	3
2	Superhuman Law	5
3	The People vs. Emil Blonsky	7
4	Is This Not Real Magic?	9
5	Mean, Green, and Straight Poured into These Jeans	11
6	Just Jen	13
7	The Retreat	15
8	Ribbit and Rip It	17
9	Whose Show Is This?	19

Actor Appearances

Season One

A Normal Amount of Rage

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:	Thursday August 18, 2022
Writer:	Jessica Gao
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary
	MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo
	(Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination),
	Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra
	(Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie
	Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Steve Coulter (Holden Holliway), Drew Matthews (Dennis Bukowski),
	Brandon Hirsch (Defense Lawyer), George Bryant (Judge Price), Mon-
	ica Garcia Bradley (Bathroom Girl #1), Tiffany Denise Hobbs (Bath-
	room Girl #2), Quincy Giles (Skeevy Guy), Cabot Basden (Skeevy Guy
	#2), Toni Bryce (Bathroom Girl #3), Arrianna Marie (Bathroom Girl #4),
	Vincent van Hinte (Skeevy Guy #3)
Summary:	Jen Walters' world is turned upside down after a freak accident leaves
2 children y i	her with superpowers.
	ner mar superpendet.



Jennifer Walters practices her speech for court and Nikki Ramos tells her it was a very good speech. Walters was handpicked to go against Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway. As she walks out of her office, Walters addresses to the audience that she is a Hulk. She then says that she should bring us up to speed. A few months ago, Bruce Banner and Walters take a road trip. Banner talks about

how he made a device that keeps him in Human form.

Walters talks about her theory of Steve Rogers' love life, concluding that he was a virgin. Suddenly, a Sakaaran Class-Eight Courier Craft lands in front of them causing Walters to have to swerve off the road. The car falls down a cliff and turns over. When Walters gets up, she helps Banner who orders her to get away from his blood. When she picks him up, his blood drips into her open wound. This transforms her into a She-Hulk and she runs away.

Walters wakes up in the woods a little later and goes to a bar to wipe off. In the restroom, four women come in and see the blood and dirt. They think someone has hurt or dumped her and try to fix her up, saying she doesn't need whoever it was that hurt her. Outside men harass and catcall her, and she tries to avoid confrontation by saying her "boyfriend" is coming for her. She then lashes out and turns into She-Hulk again only for Hulk to tackle her. She wakes up again in an unfamiliar place, but this time it's a room and Spanish music can be heard coming from another area of the building she is in. Walters opens the door to find they are at a private island. She walks downstairs to find Smart Hulk in his laboratory. He explains that he spent time there after he experimented on himself. Tony Stark had bought him the island.

Hulk tries to explain that Walters was exposed to lethal gamma radiation in his blood, turning her into a She-Hulk, but her blood also allowed him to heal his damaged arm caused by the Blip. Walters tells him to create a device to suppress the Hulk like he did, but he says he cannot and she can't go back to what she was before. Hulk makes Walters pancakes and informs her she can't go back to her job and she has to avoid stressful situations. He puts Walter in a chamber and sends saws moving towards her. This causes She-Hulk to come out and stop the machine. She then breaks out and throws the door at Hulk. He tries to talk her down, but is amazed and a little jealous that she is conscious when she is the Hulk, as he was not able to do for years.

She-Hulk asks how to turn back to herself and Hulk gives her options: being knocked out, a lullaby, other methods. Hulk begins to train her how to stay calm in stressful situations. Hulk tries to demonstrate methods of Dialectical Behavior Therapy, which is when two opposite ideas can both be true at the same time. Walters brushes this off as simply yoga. The next day, Hulk wakes her up by air horn for testing and notes she reverts back to human when sleeping. They begin their next day which includes balancing and strength testing. She-Hulk throws a rock and is proud of herself, but Hulk throws a rock into space, showing off. He then pushes She-Hulk off a cliff, prompting her to flip him off before jumping back up to their ledge. However, She-Hulk just wants to go back to being a lawyer. Hulk decides to show her the upsides of being a Hulk — they can drink all they want without getting drunk.

The two reminisce and Banner talks about how Stark and him built his bar. The next day, Walters (now in human form) appears to have a hangover. They go to yoga and Walters is too focused on getting back to her life, but Hulk is insisting that she can't. Walters explains that she holds back her anger and fear everyday because she is a woman living in a world where men are a constant threat. She then packs up and gets in a car to leave. Hulk tells her that she has the life of a superhero now, but Walters tells him she doesn't want to be a superhero. She brings up Banner's life and how he lost everything before she steps on the gas. Hulk tries to stop the car, but he thrown into a pile of rocks. Walters gets out to see if he is okay, he then scolds her prompting Walters to turn into She-Hulk. A fight breaks out and Hulk ends it but causing a sonic wave with a clap. She-Hulk attempts to do the same, but is unsuccessful. She tries again until she produces a similar shockwave that incapacitates Hulk for a short time. They continue the fight until they ultimately crash into Banner's bar. They stop to fix the bar and Hulk tells her that she can go back to her life as she is in control of herself in Hulk form, and Walters leaves.

In present day, Walters says that nobody else knows and now she's going to win the case, insisting that this is a show about her as a lawyer. She is about to begin her closing argument when a powered woman, Titania, charges into the courtroom. Ramos convinces her to turn into She-Hulk, which confuses Titania. She-Hulk announces herself as Jennifer Walters: Attorney at Law. She then punches Titania into a wall knocking her out. She-Hulk turns back into Walters, puts on her heels, and prepares for her closing argument.

Earlier, whilst with Hulk on his island, an apparently drunk Walters in her human form cries about how Rogers was a virgin. Hulk explains that he lost it in 1943 on the USO Tour. Walters then reveals that she wasn't drunk and announces that she knew Captain America wasn't a virgin.

Superhuman Law

Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired:	Thursday August 25, 2022
Writer:	Jessica Gao
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Steve Coulter (Holden Holliway), Tess Malis Kincaid (Elaine Wal- ters), Mark Linn-Baker (Morris Walters), Candice Rose (Aunt Melanie), Michael H. Cole (Uncle Tucker), Nicholas Cirillo (Cousin Ched), Drew Matthews (Dennis Bukowski), Keith Flippen (D.A. Boss), David Kro- nawitter (Local News Reporter), Derrick J. Haywood (Eyewitness), Krystin Goodwin (Los Angeles Reporter), Matt Skollar (Entry Secu- rity), Bruce Blackshear (Supermax Guard), David Silverman (Potential Employer #1), Elizabeth Becka (Aunt Rebecca), Vas Sanchez (Pedro The Bartender), Holly Belcastro (Eyewitness #2), Jovana Lara (News Anchor), John Gregory (News Anchor), Rachel Brown (News Anchor), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference), Robert Tinsley (Diner / Bar Patron)
Summary:	Jen is hired at a prestigious law firm but must practice as She-Hulk and rep a complicated client.



News reports surface following the Attack on the Los Angeles Metropolitan Courthouse making She-Hulk a popular name, despite Walters' disliking of it. Walters and Nikki Ramos go to a bar where Dennis Bukowski tells her it's low to use her powers for publicity. Walters argues that only he would think that. The D.A. Boss asks her to return to human form, which causes Walters to feel the effects of her drinking. He then tells her that because she saved the jury, the opposition thinks it swayed their vote and called for a mis-

trial. He tells Walters he has to let her go.

Walters wakes up in the morning to hear Hulk calling her, asking if she is okay. She goes around Los Angeles looking at job interviews, but all of them decline due to her new found fame. Ramos helps Walters get a new job. However, Walters has moved on and looks at new jobs to start, she then gets a text from her mother. Walters arrives at her parents' house. Ched points out that she had been fired, much to the displeasure of everyone at the table. The family asks her questions about being a superhero, which overwhelms her. Her father disrupts the table to bring Walters into the garage and ask her if she's alright. He ends up telling her that it happened and she needs to move on.

Walters soon finds herself at a bar when Holden Holliway offers her a job at Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway. She accepts if she could hire her own paralegal. He tells her he doesn't care who her paralegal is and she starts Monday. At her first day, Holliway tells her he wants her to be She-Hulk all the time when she works. She does not like the idea, but rolls with it. Holliway asks her how she feels about it, and she tells him she's "agnostic". Which only gets a chuckle out of him. When she gets to her office, she realizes how big it is. Augustus Pugliese barges in with a welcome basket, introducing himself as "Pug".

Walters learns her first case, which is the parole of the Abomination. Walters claims she cannot represent him because of the conflict of interest that is his past with Hulk. Holliway notifies her that Blonsky knows about the conflict and signed a waiver. Walters still doesn't want to take the case, but Holliway threatens to fire her. Walters arrives at the prison, only for the guard to tell her no powers. They walk into Blonsky's cell and she sees him locked up in a glass cell. Blonsky greets her and promises that he learned how to transform back into himself and dealt with the hatred he had, shutting it down. He then addresses the elephant in the room. Blonsky claims trying to kill Banner was nothing personal. Walters argued that he went on a rampage, but Blonsky claims that he was tasked by the government and then they pumped him full of the Super Soldier Serum. This sparks Walters' interests. Blonsky offers haiku's to his victims that shows his remorse. Walters tells him that he needs to tell the truth, but Blonsky says he is telling the truth, he just wants to live in peace.

The next morning, Holliway calls, expecting to hear Walters decision. She calls Banner for guidance. Banner tells her that he's okay with it and Blonsky even sent him a haiku a while back and they made up. Walters asks him if he's coming to Los Angeles, but Hulk says he isn't going to come for a while. He then sits back as the Sakaaran Class-Eight Courier Craft that he is on flies away. Walters calls to accept the job, but Holliway tells her to turn on the television. She sees that a video of Abomination at an underground fighting ring has surfaced. Abomination somehow escaped from prison months ago. Walters remarks how that sucks. Earlier, She-Hulk helps her family fix things around the house with her powers.

The People vs. Emil Blonsky

Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:	Thursday September 01, 2022
Writer:	Francesca Gailes, Jacqueline J. Gailes
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Steve Coulter (Holden Holliway), Nick Gomez (Wrecker), Justin Eaton (Thunderball), Drew Matthews (Dennis Bukowski), Peg O'Keef (Runa), David Kronawitter (Local News Reporter), Matt Skollar (Entry Secu- rity), George Bryant (Judge Price), Sharon Reed (Cable News Reporter), Jason Turner (Gideon Wilson), Megan Thee Stallion (Megan Thee Stal- lion), Mahdi Cocci (Jefferson Coop), Rory Asplund (Social Media Man #1), Freddy Boyd (Gossip Reporter), Travis Bobbitt (Social Media Man #2), Caleb Thomas (Social Media Man #3), Amanda Salas (Entertain- ment News Anchor), Caleb Thomas (Social Media Man #3), Paul Ryden (Parole Officer #1), Nicci T. Carr (Parole Officer #2), Robert Stevens Wayne (Emotional Guard), Burke Brown (Literacy Program Guy), Jen- nifer Van Horn (Prison Counselor), Ruth Kaufman (Lauren Jesper), John Gregory (News Anchor), Bob DeCastro (News Interview Anchor), Jéssica Rodríguez (Anchor from Despierta America), Karla Martínez (Anchor from Despierta America), Jessica Maria Rodriguez (Anchors from Despierta America), Raul Gonzelez (Anchor from Despierta Amer- ica), Karla Martinez (Anchors from Despierta America), Malia Arrayah
Summary:	(On-Set She-Hulk Reference), Caleb T. Thomas (Social Media Man #3) She-Hulk represents Emil Blonsky aka The Abomination, but his pa- role hearing doesn't go as planned.



The news then reacts to the Abomination news.

At the Damage Control Supermax Prison, Jennifer Walters marches into Emil Blonsky's cell following the news of Abomination's leaked footage. She angrily asks why he didn't say anything. Blonsky tells her that he was forced to leave by a Master of the Mystic Arts named Wong. In the car, Walters assures the audience it is not one of those "cameo every week shows".

At Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway, She-Hulk walks into her office and finds Nikki Ramos sitting. She gets a call from Holliway, who wants her in his office. In Holliway's office, Dennis Bukowski is arguing with Holliway. Bukowski was frauded by Runa, an Asgardian shapeshifter and his ex-girlfriend, and states he wants his money back. Bukowski argues that he thought he was dating Megan Thee Stallion. Suddenly, Wong enters through a Inter-Dimensional Portal. Walters leaves to talk to Wong. The master tells her that he extracted Blonsky from his cell against his wishes to have a worthy opponent as part of his training for Sorcerer Supreme. Meanwhile, Augustus Pugliese talks to Bukowski about what was stolen. As Bukowski leaves, Pugliese finds the video of the Asgardian. Suddenly, Bukowski walks in saying he is dropping the case. He claims that deep down, he wanted it. Pugliese then gets a call that prompts him to call security. Suddenly, Bukowski reveals himself as Runa and walks out turning into Pugliese saying he loves harassing people in the workplace. Pugliese says it isn't him prompting Runa to turn into her regular self saying it's a warning.

At Damage Control, She-Hulk walks in for Blonsky's hearing. She asks him if he's ready. Blonsky remains in his prison while the jury sits on a table outside. Walters tells them that a witness is ready to give his story after Blonsky. They ask if Blonsky feels remorse and Blonsky tells them yes, he has changed and feels great remorse. They ask how he would fund his endeavors and he tells them his soulmates will fund him. As the hearing continues, many people talk about how Blonsky helped them. Afterwards, they address his escape, but Wong arrives. Wong asks the jury if they've heard of Kumite.

In the court, Pugliese goes against Runa. Pugliese argues that Bukowski truly believed he was dating Meghan Thee Stallion, but the opposition argues he knew it wasn't. Judge Price agrees to send it to trial. Suddenly, Runa then runs up as Price, saying she has changed the ruling. However, everyone knows it's fake. Back at Damage Control, Wong finishes his testimony saying that Blonsky wanted to come back to his cell. The jury argues if he does turn into Abomination, he is a dangerous monster. To disprove this, Blonsky turns into Abomination which causes a panic of fear. Walters forces him to go back to normal and uses it to show that he could've gotten out of his prison, but decided not to. The jury thanks him and concludes, but not before telling Wong he just admitted to a crime. Wong then promptly leaves. Afterwards, protesters and reporters surround Walters with questions, she ignores them.

At the bar, Walters wants to go back to being a normal lawyer. Pugliese sits down next to them and Walters talks bad about Bukowski. Pugliese asks her if she wants to say that under oath. They find themselves at the court with Walters at the chair. Pugliese asks her questions and she answers them, one of them being if she believes Bykowski would actually think he would date Megan Thee Stallion. She says yes. The judge concludes that he will award full damages to Bukowski and will send the defendant to prison for 60 days for impersonating a judge. The real Megan Thee Stallion exclaims there is only one of her. Afterwards, Bukowski asks if they could do something to prohibit Runa's powers. This gives Walters an idea.

Later, the jury decides to allow Blonsky's parole under the condition that he cannot turn into Abomination. The news reacts to this information and She-Hulk finds herself on the news for an interview. She tells the reporter that she did not come up with the name "She-Hulk". At night, Walters pulls into her driveway. Suddenly, a man sneaks up and chokes her. She panics before realizing that she could just turn into She-Hulk. The group of four charge up their mystical weapons after sheepishly admitting to having obtained them from an Asgardian construction worker. They attack her, but she easily defends herself. They then run away and get in the truck. Wrecker asks if they pierced her skin. Thunderball says that he failed to do so. They exclaim that the boss will be mad. Later, She-Hulk signs Megan Thee Stallion as a client. The two then dance in She-Hulk's office, much to the visible confusion of Holliway when he walks in, leading to him walking away.

Is This Not Real Magic?

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired:	Thursday September 08, 2022
Writer:	Melissa Hunter
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Mark Linn-Baker (Morris Walters), Rhys Coiro (Donny Blaze), Britt George (Married Guy), Leon Lamar (Cornelius P. Willows), Ryan Pow- ers (Alan), Mike Benitez (Hank Sanderson), David Otunga (Derek), Eddy Rioseco (Noah), Michel Curiel (Arthur), Caroline Henry (Am- berleigh), Amanda Salas (Entertainment News Anchor), Suzanne Sal- haney (Judge Hanna), Bob DeCastro (News Interview Anchor), Adam Murray (Delivery Person), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference), Leon S LaMar III (Court Officer), Kimi Price Queguiner (PR Assistant)
Summary:	She-Hulk's new client Wong is suing a magician for unauthorized use of the Mystic Arts.



Donny Blaze performs magic to an unimpressed crowd. He asks for a volunteer during his next trick. A woman named Madisynn King comes up. He then gives her white roses and turns it red. The audience is still unamused. He decides to gain their attention by opening his own Inter-Dimensional Portal. At Kamar-Taj, Wong watches The Sopranos when King

is sent through a portal. King is holding a bleeding heart and states she was sent to a hellish dimension where she met a demon. She then notices the show and then talks about who dies during the episode. Wong, who didn't finish it, vows that Blaze will pay for his actions.

At her house, Jennifer Walters remarks that Wong's appearance will spark Twitter. Morris Walters arrives with new protection to protect his daughter after she was attacked. She brushes him off, saying she is a hulk and will be fine. At work, Walters creates a Matcher account before Wong arrives asking for help. He explains Blaze's actions and claims he needs to make an example of Blaze to show not to use their powers like Blaze did. Walters asked if there were any contracts or law binding agreements. Wong says no, so she informs him that the court might not like the case if so. Wong then leaves after leaving his business card.

At the bar, Walters and Nikki Ramos finish up the Emil Blonsky case and then check over her Matched account. She takes it and starts swiping in order to filter the suggestions. She suggests creating an account as She-Hulk, but Walters refuses. At Blaze's place, he and Cornelius P. Willows claim Wong cannot copyright magic. They instigate Wong, but Walters gives a cease and desist before leaving. However, her phone dings and Blaze recognizes it as Matcher. At night, Walters goes on a date, but he isn't interesting. After a little talking, he has to go and they both pull out their car keys before leaving.

In court, the judge asks for witnesses. Despite Wong's pleads, he has to do it. He opens a portal to get King in the room. She is at a party, but walks through greeting "Wongers". King

claims that she was sent to a fire world by Blaze and met a demon named Blake, who sent her through a portal to Wong. She was no help in the case, Walters claims it was a mistake. Willow claims she cannot copyright magic. Walters counters saying he practices fake magic, but the Mystic Arts are real magic. Blaze's team then show their "real" magic with easy tricks. Wong stands up and argues that the world would be in danger. Blaze then uses a smoke bomb, much to the judge's disgust before she tells Blaze he could still practice magic. Wong claims he could send Blaze to the Mirror Dimension before leaving.

At home, Walters finishes her brief, thinking it is Friday, not Saturday. She checks her phone, only to find no matches. She then decides to make an account for She-Hulk, claiming she isn't proud. She instantly gets matches, although Walters finds it demoralizing. She goes on a date with a man who asks how much she could deadlift. He then claims to deadlift 600 pounds. Another man claims to have been a fan before they matched. He asks more about her powers, calling her a specimen, which Walters takes offense to. She then meets another man, Arthur, a pediatric oncologist. Unlike the previous dates, Arthur appears honest and kind, grabbing Walters' interest.

At another magic show, Blaze opens a portal for a woman, but she refuses to go through. He then decides to conjure a bird through his magic. The bird hatches an egg that releases a demon. He opens a portal to send it back to where it came from, but even more spring through the portal. He sends a portal to Wong and then asks for help. Wong helps, but tells him to call his lawyer. Meanwhile, She-Hulk talks about her life being She-Hulk and Arthur is very interested in her. She-Hulk's phone keeps ringing, but she ignores it. Arthur spills wine and goes to clean it up. He takes his short off because wine spilled on it, so she throws the shirt. When he comes back, she goes to kiss him, but Wong arrives through a portal needing her help. He reluctantly goes and fights the demons while complaining. The demons grow as she fights them. She makes sure Blaze agree to the seize and assist before finishing off the demons. She-Hulk jumps back through the portal into Arthur's lap. She then carries him off into her room.

The next morning, Walters is very happy, but turns on the television to find that Titania has been released. Alan then wakes up asking who she is. She replies she is She-Hulk in human form. Alan then tells her he is going to go. As he leaves, Walters remarks that a hot doctor is a cliche anyways. She gets a knock on the door from a man who gives her files on Titania. He announces Titania is suing her for misuse of her name. Walters is confused and the man says Titania copyrighted the name She-Hulk. Walters remarks to the audience that it is a bummer way to end an episode. At Wong's place, he watches This Is Us with King while she asks him continuous questions.

Mean, Green, and Straight Poured into These Jeans

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired:	Thursday September 15, 2022
Writer:	Dana Schwartz
Director:	Anu Valia
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Steve Coulter (Holden Holliway), Nicholas Cirillo (Cousin Ched), Bran- don Stanley (Eugene Patilio), Griffin Matthews (Luke Jacobson), David Otunga (Derek), Eddy Rioseco (Noah), Michel Curiel (Arthur), Elijah Everett (Security Guard), Darin Toonder (Robert Wallis), Vas Sanchez (Pedro The Bartender), Charis Jeffers (Autograph Fan), Thao Thanh Nguyen (Young Clerk), Mary Kraft (Judge Earley), Bob DeCastro (News Interview Anchor), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference), Jason M. Edwards (Titania's lawyer)
Summary:	She-Hulk discovers Titania owns the name "She -Hulk" and is suing her for trademark infringement.



Jennifer Walters is cooking when she sees a commercial for a perfume titled, "She Hulk", by Titania. Later, Ched barges in with the perfume. She has to explain to Ched that the perfume isn't hers. Walters and Nikki Ramos go to Titania's party to talk to her. Walters finds Titania, who disrespects her before a fan asks Walters to take a photo of her and Titania.

At Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway, She-Hulk assures herself that she is Walters, not She-Hulk. Meanwhile, Augustus Pugliese asks Ramos if she could help him get the new release of Iron Man Three sneakers. He wants one to wear and one to sell for profit. They arrive at Pugliese's friend, Alonzo's store. Ramos claims it is just a boba cafe, but Pugliese assures her it is just a disguise for his superhero clothing business. They walk in and tell the employee that Alonzo sent him, but the man is oblivious. Ramos tells him in chinese that they aren't cops and he decides to let them in. Much to their surprise, the clothing is fake. Despite this, they cave in and buy a bunch of clothes.

In Holden Holliway's office, he asks She-Hulk why he had to approve a billboard for "She-Hulk Booty Boost Smoothie." She-Hulk explains that it isn't her and Titania sued her, he isn't interested and stops her, explaining that he is in a lawsuit now with her. He gives her to Mallory Book to represent her. Book lays down the groundwork, telling Walters that they are attorney and client now. Book decides that they need to prove she used the name prior to Titania. She also tells She-Hulk they need to find a new suit for her. Ramos helps her with that.

In court, Titania's lawyer hopes for a speedy trial as Titania owns the name. Book argues that the media calls She-Hulk that name. Titania uses this hearing as a way to advertise her perfume, she then offers the perfume into evidence. Titania plays a recording of Walters telling the press that she isn't and will never be She-Hulk. Book rebuttals by showing an interview of She-Hulk saying that the media gave her the name and she is She-Hulk. THe judge says they will pick up the hearing the next day.

Ramos and She-Hulk meet with a man who makes superhero clothing, Luke Jacobson. Walters claims she doesn't need anything fancy, so Jacobson tells them off as they are waiting his time. Ramos shows Jacobson the problem, Walters' suit fits in She-Hulk form, but not in human form. Jacobson calls for the stretchable fabric. Back at GLH/K, they find Todd, who Walters had previously gone on a date with. He had been talking to Book. In the park, they talk about his date with Walters. She realizes that she used the name She-Hulk to date on an app. This proves she used the name before the trademark.

In court, Book showed She-Hulk's Matcher profile to the judge. They brought in She-Hulk's previous dates for witnesses. Arthur comes in for a hearing and confesses he wouldn't have gone on a date with Walters if she wasn't She-Hulk, only because she wasn't his type. The court rules for Walters, meaning Titania can't use the name. Titania tells Walters they will be seeing each other again. Book and Walters go out to a bar. Book admits she is impressed that Walters would humiliate herself for a case. Walters exclaims that she is happy they are friends now, embarrassing herself by saying it out loud. Book smiles and tells her that she still needs a better suit. Walters is reminded of Jacobson. At Jacobson's place, he gives Walters the suit and has her change. He then talks about client confidentiality while carrying a box containing the cowl of Daredevil.

Just Jen

Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:	Thursday September 22, 2022
Writer:	Kara Brown
Director:	Anu Valia
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Nicholas Cirillo (Cousin Ched), Trevor Salter (Josh Miller), David Pasquesi (Mr. Immortal), Patti Harrison (Lulu), McKenzie Kurtz (Heather), Abigail Esmena (Bridesmaid #2), Heidi Rew (Ex-Wife #1), Lucia Scarano (Ex-Wife #2), Bree Shannon (Ex-Wife #3), Schwanda Winston (Ex-Wife #4), Gregory Nassif St. John (Ex-Husband #1), Daniel Annone (Bartender), Sean Goulding (Lab Worker #1), Justin Randell Brooke (Lab Worker #2), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Ref- erence)
Summary:	Jen is a bridesmaid in a friend's wedding, a stressful event com- pounded by uniquely She-Hulk issues.



Jennifer Walters looks over a box with her name on it. When she opens it, confetti sprays out inviting her to a wedding as a bridesmaid. Nikki Ramos tells her she wants to see Luke Jacobson's super suit, but Walters takes out Jacobson's dress that he made for her. She-Hulk arrives at the wedding and quickly takes all the spotlight. The bride, Lulu, tells Walters

that she wants "just Jen," not She-Hulk.

Meanwhile, Mallory Book meets with Craig Hollis, who insists his name is Mister Immortal. He has a divorce case. He talks about wanting to walk into traffic to get rid of the marriage, claiming he is immortal and won't die. He wants to do this because he thinks it will be less of a toll on his wife than if he divorced her. Book and Ramos rip him apart about how his spouse grieving over a death would be worse. He then interrupts them by running out the window, seemingly falling to his death. Book and Ramos look over the ledge to see Hollis alive after landing on a car, smashing it.

At the wedding, Titania arrives and Walters warns her not to get involved because this is her personal life. Titania tells her she has a friend there. She then talks with Lulu before reminding Walters that not everything is about her. Outside, Walters meets the groom's friend, Josh Miller. Lulu then walks out telling Walters that her team quit because of how she was treating them and asks for help.

During a meeting with many of his multiple wives, one of Hollis' wives talks about how Mister Immortal faked his death multiple times. She found the video of it on a website called Intelligencia. Book angrily talks to Hollis about his multiple fake identities and other damages caused by faking his death. His wife that he was with for eighteen years argues that she should get more money than the rest because she was with him the longest. Soon, Ramos is able to swoon the wives with their deals. Back at the wedding, Walters simply dances then gets drunk. She then drunkenly calls Bruce Banner, but he doesn't pick up. Miller then sits next to her and they talk. She starts going on about She-Hulk before having the leave suddenly, vomiting on the floor outside. Titania walks up behind her and punches her. However, Walters refuses to turn into She-Hulk. Titania baits her until she decides to do so, but is so drunk that she forgets how to turn. She then concentrates harder and turns into She-Hulk, engaging in a fight. Titania falls over and embarrasses herself so much that she ruins her teeth and leaves on her own. Lulu arrives in the room, but instead of bring mad, she is so drunk that she thinks it is cool.

Back at the office, Ramos looks up Intelligencia and finds many trolls and threats about She-Hulk. Ramos wants to tell Walters, but Book warns her that she didn't need that in her head. Ramos tells Walters anyways by calling her, even though Walters doesn't pick up because she is eating french fries with Miller. Meanwhile, scientists at a lab secretly spy on Walters and Miller, while putting together a concoction of needles in a metal case.

The Retreat

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired:	Thursday September 29, 2022
Writer:	Zeb Wells
Director:	Anu Valia
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra
	(Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Nick Gomez (Wrecker), Justin Eaton (Thunderball), Trevor Salter (Josh Miller), Nathan Hurd (Man-Bull), Joseph Castillo-Midyett (El Aguila), Terrence Clowe (Saracen), John Pirruccello (Chuck Donelan), Jordan Aaron Ford (Porcupine), David Sardi (Tow Truck Guy), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference)
Summary:	Jen visits Blonsky's wellness retreat, meets new friends and gets in touch with her inner She-Hulk.



Jennifer Walters steps out of the shower and gets a text from Josh Miller. She reads it then gets ready for the new day. Miller then arrives at her house. She leaves for a date. She spends the next couple days texting and going out with him. On one occasion, she realizes she didn't kiss him and quickly steps back out only to find he was gone. They then go to a drive-in movie. She wakes up on Friday after sleeping with Miller and texts Miller, but doesn't get a response.

At GLK&H Los Angeles Office, Nikki

Ramos tells Walters not to let Intelligencia gets to her. She assures Ramos that it won't. However, what is getting to her is the fact that Miller hasn't texted her back. On Saturday, she does yoga and watches television while repeatedly checking her phone for a text. On Sunday, she gets a call from Emil Blonsky's parole officer, telling Walters that Blonsky's monitor went off. He asks she could meet him at the Retreat just in case Blosnky turns into the Abomination.

At the Retreat, the officer has Walters hulk out as they walk in. As it turns out, Blonsky's inhibitor is malfunctioning from an electric fence shock. The officer fixes it and quickly leaves. As Walters walks to her car, Man-Bull and Águila run in fighting. Águila is thrown onto Walters car and destroys it. They apologizes and Man-Bull explains that Blonsky has taught him how to manage his anger. Walters is forced to stay at the Retreat. As Walters and Blonsky walk around, he jokingly tells her she got a text, knowing she has been waiting for one. However, as they walk more, Blonsky realizes that Walter's priorities are other places and lets her walk by herself. Walrers then spends time walking around the forest to find service. She finally gets some in a barn.

As she walks into the barn, she finds Blonsky, Man-Bull, Águila, Porcupine, and Saracen in a therapy session. Man-Bull is afraid of matador's and keeps thinking Águila is one. Blonsky talks about vulnerability and tells Procupine that taking his suit off would help. Suddenly, Wrecker

arrives apologizing for being late. Walters asks if Wrecker was "Previously on'd," but then reminds the audience that he attacked her. Walters hulks out and throws Wercker, but is stopped by Blonsky. He has She-Hulk sit and talk about her problems. Wrecker tells her that he has moved on from the Wrecking Crew.

After a little convincing, she talks about Miller and how he hasn't texted her back. The interested men ask her what the last thing she texted him: "That was fun, I can't stop smiling." That gets a laugh from the group who call her thirsty. She then explains she just texted him again and the group tells her it was a bad idea. She says that Miller isn't interested in She-Hulk and she loves him for it. She goes on to admit that she could turn into everyone's hero anytime she wants to and people love her for it, but it feels like cheating. Then one guy comes along and cares about Walters, not She-Hulk. The men then conclude that they should attack Miller, but are talked down by Blonsky. They tell Walters that she needs to spend more time as herself and not She-Hulk.

The men ask her not to use She-Hulk as a protective shield and to be Walters. She then switches back, which prompts Porcupine to finally take his mask off, but it smells so bad that it gets a groan from the group. They then tell Walters to delete Miller's number to make herself feel better. Walters goes into a steam room and steps out refreshed. When the tow company comes, she thanks them and leaves. Blonsky tells her to come again when she wants, she tells him that she won't until he gets wifi.

Three days earlier, after sleeping with Walters, Miller sits upright and uses his phone to copy all of the information off Walters' phone while texting HulkKing saying that he got a blood sample.

Ribbit and Rip It

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired:	Thursday October 06, 2022
Writer:	Cody Ziglar
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary
	MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo
	(Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination),
	Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra
	(Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie
	Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Steve Coulter (Holden Holliway), Tess Malis Kincaid (Elaine Walters),
	Mark Linn-Baker (Morris Walters), Trevor Salter (Josh Miller), Bran-
	don Stanley (Leapfrog), Griffin Matthews (Luke Jacobson), Anthony S.
	Goolsby (Robber #1), Charles Barden (Robber #2), Ryan Monolopo-
	lus (Goon #2), Si Chen (Barbara Wells), Peter Leake (Presenter), Vas
	Sanchez (Pedro The Bartender), Justin Eaton (DODC Officer), Malia
	Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference), George Bryant (Judge Price)
Summary:	She-Hulk represents Leap-Frog who was injured due to a malfunction
	in his custom-made super suit.



Equipped with Leapfrog's Suit, made by Luke Jacobson, Eugene Patilio attempts to stop a robbery but fails miserably. When he tries to fly away and escape, the suit's engine malfunctions and Patilio falls on the ground, with fire burning his leg. Patilio contacts Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway, asking if She-Hulk could help him file a lawsuit against Jacobson. She-Hulk is hesitant, since Jacobson was the only tailor who could make her a dress for the Female Lawyer Awards gala, but Holden Holliway insists,

since Patilio's father is an important client, and he requested She-Hulk as his lawyer.

She-Hulk meets with Jacobson to settle things outside the court. However, Jacobson is furious that she assumed that he would make a defective suit, and refuses to make a dress for She-Hulk. During the trial, Jacobson is being represented by Matt Murdock, who makes an argument against presenting testimonies from Jacobson's other superhero clients, as they require anonymity. Price denies She-Hulk's counterclaims, before Murdock finds out that Patilio used jet fuel for the suit, which was strictly against Jacobson's instructions, thus proving Jacobson's innocence. Walters later meets Murdock in a bar, who offers her a peace offering and they have a friendly chat. Murdock says that Walters has the potential to help people as both lawyer and She-Hulk, before he abruptly leaves.

Walters later receives a call from Todd Phelps who bought the Vibranium Spear from an auction, but the Wakandans demand it back, so he requires She-Hulk's legal help. However, Phelps then starts harassing She-Hulk, prompting her to refuse and leave. Back at her apartment, Walters receives a call from Patilio that he was being attacked by someone. She-Hulk finds Patilio driving his car, while being attacked by Daredevil. She-Hulk fights him, while Patilio gets away. She-Hulk eventually strikes Daredevil down and unmasks him, discovering that he is actually Matt Murdock. Murdock tells Walters that after losing the trial, Patilio kidnapped Jacobson, so he would make suits for him. Both Walters and Murdock then go to rescue him.

They make it to the Lily Pad, where Patilio was holding Jacobson. Daredevil suggests proceeding stealthily, but She-Hulk insists on a more direct approach. Daredevil breaks into the building and fights Patilio's goons before being joined by She-Hulk. In a subsequent fight, She-Hulk and Daredevil free Jacobson and Patilio attempts to run away, only to fall on the ground and injure himself again. Afterwards, Walters and Murdock talk on a roof and Murdock says that he will be returning to New York City soon and suggests going on a dinner date once he returns to Los Angeles. Walters instead suggests skipping all that and they go to Walters' apartment, where they have sex.

The next morning, as Daredevil leaves Walters' apartment, Nikki Ramos tells Walters that it's time to go to The Southern California Law Awards, which confuses Walters, who thought that it was the end of the episode. She-Hulk and Ramos attend the gala, where She-Hulk, Mallory Book, and other lawyers receive an award. However, the Intelligencia hijacks a broadcast at the gala, exposing Walters' personal information and a video of her having sex with Josh Miller, claiming that She-Hulk does not deserve anyone's admiration. She-Hulk loses her temper and punches the screen before chasing the Intelligencia members at the gala. However, she gets arrested by the Damage Control agents.

Whose Show Is This?

Season 1 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Writer:	Thursday October 13, 2022 Jessica Gao
Director:	Kat Coiro
Show Stars:	Tatiana Maslany (Jennifer Walters / She-Hulk), Jameela Jamil (Mary MacPherran / Titania), Ginger Gonzaga (Nikki Ramos), Mark Ruffalo (Bruce Banner / Smart Hulk), Tim Roth (Emil Blonsky / Abomination), Benedict Wong (Wong), Patty Guggenheim (Madisynn), Josh Segarra (Augustus Pugliese), Renée Elise Goldsberry (Mallory Book), Charlie Cox (Matt Murdock / Daredevil), Jon Bass (Todd Phelps)
Guest Stars:	Tess Malis Kincaid (Elaine Walters), Mark Linn-Baker (Morris Walters), Nick Gomez (Wrecker), Candice Rose (Aunt Melanie), Michael H. Cole (Uncle Tucker), Nicholas Cirillo (Cousin Ched), Drew Matthews (Dennis Bukowski), David Kronawitter (Local News Reporter), Kristyn Good- win (LA Reporter), Maxton Jones (Bro #1), Joshua Fu (Bro #2), Mitch Miller (Bro #3), Mike Kaye (Bro #4), Elizabeth Becka (Aunt Rebecca), Wil Deusner (Skaar), Eden Lee (Writer Jessica), Justin Miles (Writer Zeb), Matt Wilkie (Receptionist), Christine Renaud (Brittany), Russell Bobbitt (Interviewee), Michael Zeb Wells (Ham Guy), Sean Earley (EPK Interviewer), John Gregory (News Anchor), Rachel Brown (News An- chor), Jovana Lara (News Anchor), Malia Arrayah (On-Set She-Hulk Reference)
Summary:	Jen finds herself in trouble with the law and struggles to pick up the pieces of her life.



Following an incident at Southern California Law Awards Gala, Jennifer Walters gets arrested by the Damage Control and imprisoned at the Damage Control Supermax Prison. Mallory Book helps Walters to score a plea deal, however, in exchange, she must never transform back to She-Hulk and remain under surveilance. Walters is forced to leave Goodman, Lieber, Kurtzberg & Holliway and moves back to the family house, as the media attention starts to get to her. Regardless, Walters is adamant to find

the HulkKing and sue him for all the damages he and the Intelligencia inflicted upon her, but to not avail. Feeling that her life is falling apart, Walters fails to reach out to Bruce Banner and decides to stay at Summer Twilights for a while, as Emil Blonsky would understand her.

Nikki Ramos uploads an embarassing video of Walters to the Intelligencia website and gets the HulkKing to invite her to their private event, however, the HulkKing is convinced that Ramos is a man. She approaches Augustus Pugliese to attend the Intelligencia event and find out who is the HulkKing. Pugliese struggles, as he completely disagrees with the Intelligencia's mindset but Ramos helps him to blend in. Eventually, Pugliese meets Todd Phelps and discovers that he is the HulkKing and the founder of the Intelligencia, as he speaks out that She-Hulk does not deserve her powers. Meanwhile, Walters tries to find Blonsky and Dirk Garthwaite tells her that he should be at the Wood Lodge. Blonsky attends the Intelligencia event that was taking place at Summer Twilights, taking the form of the Abomination, while being oblivious to the Intelligencia's true agenda. Walters walks into the lodge to see the event, confronting Blonsky that he had breached the plea deal by transforming into the Abomination. As Ramos and Pugliese tell Walters that Phelps is the HulkKing, he goes on a rant about Walters not deserving her powers and reveals that he used the sample of her blood to synthesize a Gamma Radiation serum. He injects the serum into himself and turns into a Hulk, to Walters' great confusion who did not expect the storyline to go this way. Out of nowhere, Titania breaks into the lodge to fight Walters and attacks the Intelligencia members, before Hulk appears as well and attacks the Abomination, thinking that he was attacking Walters.

Walters gets utterly frustrated that all plotlines of the show jumbled into a complete mess and tranforms into She-Hulk, breaking through the Disney+ homescreen to put a stop to it. She then climbs into the Assembled and finds herself at the set where She-Hulk: Attorney at Law was being filmed. She-Hulk talks to the writing team, stating that the season ending was a complete mess but they reply that "Kevin" wants it to be that way. She-Hulk walks into the Marvel Studios headquarters and demands a meeting with Kevin and although the security tries to stop her, She-Hulk makes it into Kevin's office. She finds out that K.E.V.I.N. was an artificial intelligence who was in charge of the creative decisions of the Marvel Cinematic Universe.

As K.E.V.I.N. asks her to revert to human form (as the VFX team had moved to "another project"), Walters tells him that she is unsatisfied with the ending of her show, but K.E.V.I.N. says that she does not get to decide. Walters then points own that her show is a legal comedy and states that all the plotlines were thrown at the audience all at ones, while convincing K.E.V.I.N. that another "Super Soldier Serum climax" was unneeded. Walters then convinces K.E.V.I.N. to change the ending, removing Hulk and Phelps' powers all together, allowing her to take Phelps down by legal means, and adding Daredevil for good measure. She also asks K.E.V.I.N. about the daddy issues of Tony Stark, Thor, Loki, and Star-Lord, the introduction of the X-Men, and Season Two of her show, but K.E.V.I.N. fixes the glitch in the platform that allowed Walters to access it. K.E.V.I.N. then jokingly teases Walters about her future appearance in a movie, before she returns to her world.

In the revised ending, Phelps gets arrested and although he expects She-Hulk to kill him, Walters says that she will see him in court. Titania, Ramos, and Pugliese thwn witness Daredevil suddenly arriving to help but he is too late. Blonsky gets arrested for breaching parole regulations but he admits that he was in the wrong and gets taken by the Damage Control. Walters and Murdock go to the family diner, as Morris Walters is interested in Murdock's intensions about his daughter, but Walters says that he's only visiting. Suddenly, Banner joins them after his journey to Sakaar and introduces the family to his son, Skaar. Later, as She-Hulk gets her charges dropped, she returns to her work at GLK&H and tells the reporter that people like Phelps must be held accountable and she will come after them, as both Walters and She-Hulk.

Meanwhile, as Blonsky returns to the Damage Control Supermax Prison, Wong opens an Inter-Dimensional Portal at his cell, breaking Blonsky from the custody.

Actor Appearances

———— A ————
Daniel Annone 1
0106 (Bartender)
Malia Arrayah8
0102 (On-Set She-Hulk Reference); 0103 (On-Set
She-Hulk Reference); 0104 (On-Set She-Hulk
Reference); 0105 (On-Set She-Hulk Reference);
0106 (On-Set She-Hulk Reference); 0107 (On-
Set She-Hulk Reference); 0108 (On-Set She-
Hulk Reference); 0109 (On-Set She-Hulk Ref-
erence)
Rory Asplund1
0103 (Social Media Man #1)

———— B

_

Charles Barden
0108 (Robber #2)
Cabot Basden 1
0101 (Skeevy Guy #2)
Elizabeth Becka2
0102 (Aunt Rebecca); 0109 (Aunt Rebecca)
Holly Belcastro 1
0102 (Eyewitness #2)
Mike Benitez1
0104 (Hank Sanderson)
Bruce Blackshear 1
0102 (Supermax Guard)
Russell Bobbitt1
0109 (Interviewee)
Travis Bobbitt
0103 (Social Media Man #2)
Freddy Boyd1
0103 (Gossip Reporter)
Monica Garcia Bradley1
0101 (Bathroom Girl #1)
Justin Randell Brooke 1
0106 (Lab Worker #2)
Burke Brown 1
0103 (Literacy Program Guy)
Rachel Brown
0102 (News Anchor); 0109 (News Anchor)
George Bryant
0101 (Judge Price); 0103 (Judge Price); 0108 (Judge
Price)
Toni Bryce 1
0101 (Bathroom Girl #3)

Nicci T. Carr1
0103 (Parole Officer #2)
Joseph Castillo-Midyett1
0107 (El Aguila)
Si Chen 1
0108 (Barbara Wells)

Nicholas Cirillo4
0102 (Cousin Ched); 0105 (Cousin Ched); 0106 (Cousin
Ched); 0109 (Cousin Ched)
Terrence Clowe 1
0107 (Saracen)
Mahdi Cocci
0103 (Jefferson Coop)
Rhys Coiro1
0104 (Donny Blaze)
Michael H. Cole
0102 (Uncle Tucker); 0109 (Uncle Tucker)
Steve Coulter
0101 (Holden Holliway); 0102 (Holden Holliway);
0103 (Holden Holliway); 0105 (Holden Holli-
way); 0108 (Holden Holliway)
Michel Curiel2
<mark>0104</mark> (Arthur); 0105 (Arthur)
D
D
Bob DeCastro
0103 (News Interview Anchor); 0104 (News Inter-
view Anchor); 0105 (News Interview Anchor)
Wil Deusner 1
0109 (Skaar)
——— E ———
Ľ
Sean Earley1
0109 (EPK Interviewer)
Justin Eaton
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 10105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 10106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 10105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 10102 (D.A. Boss)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 10105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 10106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 10105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 10102 (D.A. Boss)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 0107 (Porcupine)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 0107 (Porcupine)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu 10109 (Bro #2)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu 10109 (Bro #2)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu 1 0109 (Bro #2)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0109 (Bro #2) G Britt George
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0107 (Porcupine) Joshua Fu 1 0109 (Bro #2)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 1 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 1 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 1 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0109 (Bro #2) G Britt George 1 0104 (Married Guy)
Justin Eaton 3 0103 (Thunderball); 0107 (Thunderball); 0108 (DODC Officer) Jason M. Edwards 1 0105 (Titania's lawyer) Abigail Esmena 0106 (Bridesmaid #2) Elijah Everett 0105 (Security Guard) F Keith Flippen 0102 (D.A. Boss) Jordan Aaron Ford 1 0109 (Bro #2) G Britt George

 0103 (Wrecker); 0107 (Wrecker); 0109 (Wrecker)

 Raul Gonzelez
 1

 0103 (Anchor from Despierta America)

 Kristyn Goodwin
 1

 0109 (LA Reporter)

 Krystin Goodwin
 1

 0102 (Los Angeles Reporter)

 Anthony S. Goolsby
 1

 0108 (Robber #1)

 Sean Goulding
 1

 0106 (Lab Worker #1)

 John Gregory
 3

 0102 (News Anchor); 0103 (News Anchor); 0109

Η

Patti Harrison
Derrick J. Haywood 1
0102 (Eyewitness)
Caroline Henry 1
0104 (Amberleigh)
Vincent van Hinte1
0101 (Skeevy Guy #3)
Brandon Hirsch 1
0101 (Defense Lawyer)
Tiffany Denise Hobbs 1
0101 (Bathroom Girl #2)
Jennifer Van Horn 1
0103 (Prison Counselor)
Nathan Hurd 1
0107 (Man-Bull)

J

Charis Jeffers 1
<mark>0105</mark> (Autograph Fan)
Gregory Nassif St. John 1
0106 (Ex-Husband #1)
Maxton Jones 1
0109 (Bro #1)

Κ

Ruth Kaufman
Mike Kaye 1
0109 (Bro #4)
Tess Malis Kincaid
0102 (Elaine Walters); 0108 (Elaine Walters); 0109
(Elaine Walters)
Mary Kraft1
0105 (Judge Earley)
David Kronawitter
0102 (Local News Reporter); 0103 (Local News Re-
porter); 0109 (Local News Reporter)
McKenzie Kurtz 1
0106 (Heather)

L -

Leon S LaMar III 1
0104 (Court Officer)
Leon Lamar1
0104 (Cornelius P. Willows)
Jovana Lara2
0102 (News Anchor); 0109 (News Anchor)
Peter Leake 1

0108 (Presenter)

Μ

Arrianna Marie 1
0101 (Bathroom Girl #4)
Karla Martínez 1
0103 (Anchor from Despierta America)
Karla Martinez 1
0103 (Anchors from Despierta America)
Drew Matthews4
0101 (Dennis Bukowski); 0102 (Dennis Bukowski);
0103 (Dennis Bukowski); 0109 (Dennis Bukowski)
Griffin Matthews2
0105 (Luke Jacobson); 0108 (Luke Jacobson)
Justin Miles 1
0109 (Writer Zeb)
Mitch Miller 1
0109 (Bro #3)
Ryan Monolopolus 1
0108 (Goon #2)
Adam Murray1
0104 (Delivery Person)

Ν

Thao Thanh Nguyen 1 0105 (Young Clerk)

0

Peg O'Keef
0103 (Runa)
David Otunga
0104 (Derek); 0105 (Derek)

P –

David Pasquesi1
0106 (Mr. Immortal)
John Pirruccello1
0107 (Chuck Donelan)
Ryan Powers 1
0104 (Alan)

Kimi Price Queguiner 1 0104 (PR Assistant)

G

R

Sharon Reed1 0103 (Cable News Reporter)
Christine Renaud1
0109 (Brittany)
Heidi Rew1
0106 (Ex-Wife #1)
Eddy Rioseco2
0104 (Noah); 0105 (Noah)
Jéssica Rodríguez1
0103 (Anchor from Despierta America)
Jessica Maria Rodriguez1

0103 (Anchors from Despierta America)

0103 (Anchors from Despierta America)
Candice Rose2
0102 (Aunt Melanie); 0109 (Aunt Melanie)
Paul Ryden 1
0103 (Parole Officer #1)
<u>S</u>
U

Amanda Salas2
0103 (Entertainment News Anchor); 0104 (Enter-
tainment News Anchor)
Suzanne Salhaney 1
0104 (Judge Hanna)
Trevor Salter
0106 (Josh Miller); 0107 (Josh Miller); 0108 (Josh
Miller)
Vas Sanchez
0102 (Pedro The Bartender); 0105 (Pedro The Bar-
tender); 0108 (Pedro The Bartender)
David Sardi1
0107 (Tow Truck Guy)
Lucia Scarano
0106 (Ex-Wife #2)
Bree Shannon1
0106 (Ex-Wife #3)
David Silverman 1
0102 (Potential Employer #1)
Matt Skollar2
0102 (Entry Security); 0103 (Entry Security)
Megan Thee Stallion 1
0103 (Megan Thee Stallion)
Brandon Stanley
0105 (Eugene Patilio); 0108 (Leapfrog)

Т

------ W -

Robert Stevens Wayne 1
0103 (Emotional Guard)
Michael Zeb Wells 1
<mark>0109</mark> (Ham Guy)
Matt Wilkie 1
0109 (Receptionist)
Schwanda Winston 1
0106 (Ex-Wife #4)